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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

me11owmary43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Babineau <mellowmary43 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives .. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Babineau 
1055 43rd Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-4537 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

iglesias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Iglesias 

< iglesias@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:06 PM 

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

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Elizabeth Iglesias 

1311 Miller Rd Coral Gables, FL 33146-2300 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jimnjax1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Worden <jimnjax1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:05 PM 
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
James Worden 
5363 Kilcrease Rd Jacksonville, FL 32234-2407 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Please stop the craziness. 

dprather6of10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrell Prather <dprather6of10 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We live in the sunshine state and are doing things to reduce incentives for solar and hurt the solar industry, not the 

other way around. That is not good public policy or business sense. 

Sincerely, 

Darrell Prather 
295 Belvedere St Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-4108 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

.Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

damiencondo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damien Condo 

< dam iencondo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:35 AM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Damien Condo 

1531 Packwood Rd North Palm Beach, FL 33408-2248 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

eltingnancy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Elting 

< elti ng na ncy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:39 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Nancy Elting 

927 Strangler Fig Ln Sanibel, FL 33957-2919 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mbogle561@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Bogle <mbogle561 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:36 PM 

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
Michael Bogle 
19 NE 10th St Delray Beach, FL 33444-4043 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 4:36 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I power my home and electric car with free sunshine in the Sunshine state. I generate and transport my power, 100% of 

my needs no more than 100 feet, and send the excess to the grid for my neighbors. 

My solar system was built and installed by a company headquartered in Florida, employing Floridians. 

My solar system and others like it, reduce the need for more power plants that belch pollutants into the air 

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
Robert Winfield 
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

doctor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dr.Charles Eminizer 
< doctor@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:25 PM 
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
Dr. Charles Eminizer 
215 W Grand Central Ave Apt 1102 Tampa, FL 33606-1960 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jritter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Ritter 

<jritter@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:36 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Joseph Ritter 
2929 Eagle Estates Cir S Clearwater, FL 33761-2808 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht 

< lforsht@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:37 AM 

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
Lynn Forsht 

17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cheridevries70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheri Devries <cheridevries70 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation-for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Cheri Devries 
Venice, FL 34293 
cheridevries70@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cheridevries70@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheri Devries <cheridevries70 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:35 PM 
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

Our current net m_etering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 
power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
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

scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robyn Reichert 

< scooteacha@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Robyn Reichert 
6916 Stoney Creek Cir Lake Worth, FL 33467-7211 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pradeep Ponnuswamy 

< pradeepthooran@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Pradeep Ponnuswamy 
8468 Corkfield Ave Orlando, FL 32832-5011 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

papointer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Pointer 

< papointer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:09 PM 
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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty bv preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Patricia Pointer 
11232 SW 75th Ter Ocala, FL 34476-9251 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Wilson 
< wilson_robertm@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Wilson 
4372 Oak Bay Dr W Jacksonville, FL 32277-1013 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Singer 

< bsreadsalot@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 5:37 PM 

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
Barbara Singer 
7880 NW 51st St Lauderhill, FL 33351-5073 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alvin Peters 
< alvinpeters@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:38 AM 
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
Alvin Peters 
512 Bunkers Cove Rd Panama City, FL 32401-3916 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Newton 
<zjaynewton@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:37 PM 
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
Jeffrey Newton 
526 Largovista Dr Oakland, FL 34787-8972 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Johnson 

< bill@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:20 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

I support Net Metering in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
William Johnson 
Sarasota, FL 34232 

bill@brilliantharvest.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

susiesart56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susie Cassens <susiesart56 
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
Susie Cassens 
PO Box 593 Fort Pierce, FL 34954-0593 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

strovas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Trovas 
< strovas@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Susan Trovas 
838 Tennessee Ln Sarasota, FL 34234-5711 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Theodor Andresen 
< tjacmc@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:32 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Theodor Andresen 
1873 60th Ter NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-1721 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cgk622@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CHRIS KARCH <cgk622 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:28 PM 
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
CHRIS KARCH 
1400 SW 63rd Ter Plantation, FL 33317-4632 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jameschunt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Hunt 

<ja meschunt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 10:31 AM 

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
Jim Hunt 
11659 Wakefield Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-9762 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mingder Yang 
< mingder.yang@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 2:33 PM 
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
Mingder Yang 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

]rausch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rausch 
<]rausch@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:18 PM 
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
John Rausch 
622 Honeyflower Loop Bradenton, FL 34212-5004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lindarod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Rodriguez 

< lindarod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 3, 2020 6:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Stand up for citizens! The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by 

making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Linda Rodriguez 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

teamstables06@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Stables <teamstables06 

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

Leah Stables 
San Mateo, FL 32187 
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